

September 24, 2021

VIA E-MAIL

Joshua Neff
Chief, Medium and Heavy Duty Vehicle Division
Office of Defects Investigation
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration
1200 New Jersey Avenue, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20590

Re: Triumph Motorcycles (America) Limited - Response to NHTSA's July
28, 2021 Information Request – PE21-017

Dear Mr. Neff:

On behalf of Triumph Motorcycles (America) Limited (TMA), we are submitting the enclosed public portion of TMA's Response to the Agency's July 28, 2021 Information Request regarding PE21-017. In accordance with 49 CFR Part 512, TMA submitted the confidential portions of its response in a request for confidential treatment through the Office of the Chief Counsel. Please note that TMA's parent, Triumph Motorcycles Limited (UK) (TML), submitted a separate request for confidential treatment for information it is submitting in order to support TMA's response to the above-referenced information request.

Please contact me at (202) 672-5542, or Nick Englund at (202) 295-4792, if you have any questions.

Sincerely,



Christopher H. Grigorian

Enclosures

cc: Peter Kivett (NHTSA ODI)
Sean Ward (NHTSA NCC)
R. Nicholas Englund (Foley & Lardner LLP)
Jesse Nunn (TMA)